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PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21 Aug, 2024

• Introductions if any?

• Next Meeting 18th September or October 2nd 2024

• Webinars

• 2025 Industry Session Planning

• 2025 Workshop Overview & Planning

• Capacitors  Forum on PSMA Website



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21 Aug, 2024

• Results 

– Webinars 

• Dates defined. See prior slide

• Provide information to John so it can be advertised

– Industry Sessions :- All

• Industry Session Proposal for the 23rd Aug

– Theme Proposal complete

– Presentation list table Complete

– Proposal Submitted

– Workshop

• Rules clarified. 

• Actions

– Workshop

• Hone the survey list and send it to John H to distribute.

• Need Financial levels confirmed

• Kickoff Partnership solicitation



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21Aug, 2024 

• Next Meeting

• Webinars
– Date  :-  10/Sep2024 Capacitor Fundamentals 101: Capacitor Basics    

• Abstract + speaker bio 27th Aug

– Date  :-  22/Oct/2024 Capacitor Fundamentals 201

– Date  :-  03/Dec/2024 Capacitor Fundamentals 301: How to Select a Capacitor for Power Supplies

– Date  :-  21/Jan/2025 Capacitor Fundamentals 401: Choosing a Capacitor from Start to Finish

• Logistics

• Abstract + Speaker bio.

• Dry run day or two before  30 minutes

• 10 am CT Tuesday 

• Advertise 2 weeks prior

• 2025 Industry Session Planning

• 2025 Workshop Overview & Planning

• Capacitors  Forum on PSMA Website



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21 Aug, 2024

• Next Meeting

• Webinars

• 2025 Industry Session Planning

• 2025 Workshop Overview & Planning

• Capacitors  Forum on PSMA Website

• Industry Sessions
• IS25.1 :-  7 speakers
• Theme by 23rd Aug 2024
• Topics? 



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21 Aug, 2024

• Next Meeting

• Webinars

• 2025 Industry Session Planning

• 2025 Workshop Overview & Planning

• Capacitors  Forum on PSMA Website



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

24 Jul, 2024

• Questionnaire complete 1st wave sent 1 reply

• Updated version

• Review Frank input. Suggest minor tweaks but preferred to original
– 12 topics for 7 included?

• List available via John

• Discuss content
– What

– Who

• Sponsors
– YAGEO

– Wurth

– Levels
• Bronze  $1k :- ??

• Silver $3k :- ??

• Gold $5k :- ??

– PSMA website 6mth 12mt 18mth

– Attendee 1, 2 and 3.



Partners and Sponsorship (Try for 5 sponsors)

• Silver Partner

• Logo on 

• PSMA  Capacitor Workshop website

• Email blasts 

• Banners in workshop room

• On all presentation slides

• Table Technology Demonstration

• Gold Partner :- all Silver plus 

• Company Table. It is for company promotion not tech demo

• Platinum :- all Gold plus (4 is a limit)

• 1 Free registration

• Try for 5 sponsors Examples from Mag workshop

• Wurth Electronick Platinum

• Frenectic  Platinum

• RubadoWire Platinum

• CBMM  Brasilian Metalurgic Company Gold



Capacitor Workshop

Logistics – Agenda - Scope

• Logistics

– Venue:

• APEC 2025 16th - 20th Mar 

• ATL GA World Conference

• Magnetics workshop

– Co workshop Magnetics

– PCIM maybe EU

• Scope

• Agenda

• Financials ?

Time Event 

7:00 - 8:00 AM Breakfast

8:00 - 8:05 AM Opening Remarks

8:05 - 8:45 AM ??? Presentation

8:45 - 9:40 AM ??? Tech Session

9:40 - 10:00 AM Break

10:00 - 12:00 PM ???

12:00 - 2:00 AM Demo - Poster Session

2:00 - 2:50 PM ???

2:50 - 3:40 PM ???

3:40 - 4:00 PM Break

4:00 - 4:45 PM ???

4:45 - 5:00 PM Closing Remarks

5:00 - 6:00 PM Networking Session



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21 Aug, 2024

• Next Meeting

• 2025 Workshop Overview & Planning

• 2025 Industry Session Planning

• Webinars

• Capacitors  Forum on PSMA Website



PSMA Capacitor Committee Meeting Agenda

21 Aug, 2024

• Results 

– Webinars 

• Dates defined. See prior slide

– Industry Sessions :- All

• Industry Session Proposal for the 23rd Aug

– Theme Proposal complete

– Presentation list table Complete

– Proposal Submitted

– Workshop

• Rules clarified. 

• Actions

– Workshop

• Hone the survey list and send it to John H to distribute.

• Need Financial levels confirmed

• Kickoff Partnership solicitation



PSMA  Capacitor Committee

21 Aug 2024

Thank You
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